

Abbas Al Shafei

عباس الشافعي

personal information

الملف الشخصي

I worked as a security and safety manager at the Peninsula Contracting Company in the King Salman Energy City (SPARK) dry port project.

عملت مدير امن وسلامة لدى شركة شبه الجزيرة للمقاولات ومشروع مدينة الملك سلمان للطاقة (سبارك) الميناء الجاف

Work experience

خبرات العمل

December 2021 – Present

Occupational Health and Safety Supervisor, Peninsula Contracting Company, Eastern Province, Buqayq

1/ Guard Supervisor, Peninsula Contracting Company

* Evaluating and analyzing risks related to security and safety

* Developing and implementing plans and following up on everything related to security and safety

* Checking all guard sites and making guard schedules on the computer

November 2014 – December 2021

2/ General Supervisor, Saudi Engineering Union Company

* Reviewing, coordinating and activities of employees

* Determining tasks and duties of employees according to their capabilities

3/ Car Mechanic, Fouad Al-Essa and Partner Company

October 1998 – October 2002

4/ Former soldier in the Special Emergency Force

5/ Private Workshop

* Car Maintenance Supervisor

* Repair and replacement of broken spare parts

* Repairing cars with all their problems

ديسمبر ٢٠٢١ – حتى الان

مشرف سلامة وصحة مهنية ، شركة شبه الجزيرة للمقاولات ، الشرقية ، بقيق

١/ مراقب حراس شركة شبه الجزيرة للمقاولات

* تقييم و تحليل المخاطر المتعلقة بالأمن و السلامة

* وضع الخطط و تنفيذها و متابعة كل ما يتعلق بالأمن و السلامة

* التشييك على جميع مواقع الحراسة و عمل جداول الحراس بالحاسب الالي .

نوفمبر ٢٠١٤ – ديسمبر ٢٠٢١

٢ / مراقب عام شركة الاتحاد الهندسي السعودية

* مراجعة و تنسيق و نشاطات الموظفين

* تحديد مهام و واجبات الموظفين حسب قدراتهم

٣ / ميكانيكي سيارات شركة فؤاد العيسى و شريكه

أكتوبر ١٩٩٨ – أكتوبر ٢٠٠٢

٤ / عسكري سابق بقوة الطوارئ الخاصة

٥ / الورشة الخاصة

* مشرف صيانة سيارات

* اصلاح وتبديل قطع الغيار المتعطله

* اصلاح السيارات بجميع مشاكلها

Education

التعليم

High School

Major: Business Administration

Graduation Date: June 2024

ثانوية عامة

تخصص : إدارة أعمال

تاريخ التخرج : يونيو ٢٠٢٤

Certificates and Courses

الشهادات و الدورات

* Best Safety Man Certificate

* Certificate of appreciation for his outstanding efforts and contribution to Spark

* Best Safety and Security Manager Certificate

* Extensive disaster emergency training

(Participate in on-the-job training course).

* OSHA Occupational Safety and Health According to OSHA Standards

* Occupational Health and Safety according to NEBOSH IGC standards

* First aid Mohammed Al Dosari Hospital

* Basic Life Support (CPR) Mohammed Al Dosari Hospital

* My leadership of the Traffic Safety Committee in the

Eastern Region

* There are several courses in Daroob.

* شهادة افضل رجل سلامة

* شهادة تقدير ل جهوده المستحقة والمساهمة في سبارك.

* شهادة افضل مدير امن وسلامة .

* تدريب واسع النطاق على الكوارث الطارئة

(مشاركة دورة تدريبية داخل نطاق العمل).

* السلامة والصحة المهنية وفق معايير منظمة الاوشا osha

* السلامة والصحة المهنية طبقا لمعايير نيبوش IGC

* اسعافات اولية مستشفى محمد الدوسري

* دعم الحياة الأساسي (انعاش القلب) مستشفى محمد

الدوسري

* قيادتي لجنة السلامة المرورية بالمنطقة الشرقية

* يوجد عدة دورات في دروب

Skills

المهارات



استخدام الحاسب

و برامج الاوفيس
Using Computer
& MS Office



العمل الجماعي بروح ايجابية
Teamwork



التعامل بلباقة ومهنية
Deal professionally



الاداء تحت ضغط العمل
Work under pressure



الانضباط في العمل
Discipline at work



إدارة الوقت
Time Management